# RACIAL EQUITY PROFILE

CITY OF NORTHFIELD, MINNESOTA January 2021

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. OVERVIEW	1
A. Background & ObjectivesB. Method	
II. GENERAL POPULATION	2
A. Population	
B. Median age	
D. Median age	
E. Foreign born	
F. English fluency	
F. Median Household income	
III. ECONOMIC SECURITY	6
A. Poverty-All Residents	
B. Child Poverty	
IV. HOMEOWNERSHIP	
A. Homeownership Rate	
V. EDUCATION	
A. Public School Enrollment	
B. No High School Degree or GED	
D. High School Graduation or Higher	
E. College Degree Attainment	
VI. HEALTH	15
A. No Health Insurance	15
B. Birth Rate	16
VII. DISABILITY STATUS	17
A. Adults with a disability	17
VIII. TRANSPORTATION	18
A. Use of public transportation to work	18
IX. GEOGRAPHICAL MOBILITY	19
A. Moved in the Past Year	19
X. TECHNOLOGY	20
A. Computer at Home	20
B. Internet Access	

#### CITY OF NORTHFIELD RACIAL EQUITY PROFILE

#### I. OVERVIEW

#### A. Background & Objectives

In January 2021, Junior and Senior college students from St. Olaf College collected demographic data for a Racial Equity Profile for the City of Northfield, MN.

Data was compiled to compare a variety of demographic factors by race and ethnicity at the city, state, and national level and to identify potential disparities within Northfield, MN.

#### B. Method

Demographic Categories

Demographic data was collected in the categories of:

- General Population
- Economic Security
- Homeownership
- Education
- Health
- Disability Status
- Transportation
- Geographic Mobility
- Technology

#### **Disparities**

Disparities are presented with minorities (American Indian and Alaska Native, Asian, Black or African American, Latino, Two or More Races, Some Other Race) relative to the White population in Northfield, MN. Ethnic and Racial definitions are based on the American Community Survey's racial/ethnic definitions. In the data presented, Latino is treated as a separate racial/ethnic category, rather than a compilation of multiple races. White is treated as a separate racial/ethnic category from Hispanic/Latino. Furthermore, there were no populations of Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islanders in Northfield, MN. Thus, these demographics are not included in the data report.

#### Data Source(s)

All data presented was collected through the American Community Survey (ACS; 5-year estimates, 2015-2019) and retrieved through Censusreporter.org.

# II. GENERAL POPULATION

This section of the report presents data by race and ethnicity on population, median age, foreignborn, English fluency, and household income.

# A. Population

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	0.3%	0.9%	0.7%
	Asian	3.8 %	4.8%	5.5%
	Black	2.0%	6.3%	12.3%
	Latino	8.9%	5.4%	18%
	White	82.3%	79.8%	60.7%
	Two or More Races	2.6%	2.6%	2.4%
	Some Other Race	4.3%	1.7%	4.7%

# B. Median age (reported in years)

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	12.1	30	33
	Asian	20.8	30.1	37.2
	Black	20.9	27.4	34.1
	Latino	20.6	24.7	29.2
	White	32.3	42.1	43.5
	Two or More Races	20.2	17.1	20.3
	Some Other Race	20.4	26.9	29.9

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	The <b>American Indian and Alaska Native</b> median age was a little over 20 years less than the White median age.
	The <b>Asian</b> median age was a little under 11.5 years less than the White median age.
	The <b>Black</b> median age was 11.4 years less than the White median age.
	The <b>Latino</b> median age was 11.7 years less than the White median age.
	The median age of people with <b>two or more races</b> was a little over 12 years less than the White median age.
	The <b>Some Other Race</b> median age was a little less than 12 years less than the White median age.

Definitions: Median age means that half the people are younger than this age and half are older.

# C. Foreign born

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	14.0%	3.5%	8.6%
	Asian	66.0%	65%	69.2%
	Black	39.9%	37.3%	10.5%
	Latino	33.3%	38.7%	36.5%
	White	1.6%	1.8%	4.2%
	Two or More Races	9.3%	6.6%	10.8%
	Some Other Race	52.5%	51.1%	44.1%

Years	Disparity in Northfield

2015-2019	American Indians and Alaska Native individuals were nearly nine times more likely (875%) than White individuals to be foreign born.
	<b>Asian</b> individuals were 41 times more likely (4125.0%) than White individuals to be foreign born.
	<b>Black</b> individuals were nearly 25 times more likely (2493.85%) than White individuals to be foreign born.
	<b>Latino</b> individuals were nearly 21 times more likely (2081.3%) than White individuals to be foreign born.
	Individuals with <b>Two or More Races</b> were nearly six times more likely (581.3 %) than White individuals to be foreign born.
	Individuals with <b>Some Other Race</b> were nearly 33 times more likely (3281.3%) than White individuals to be foreign born.

Definitions: Foreign born means born outside of the United States.

# D. English Fluency (Speaks English "Less Than Well")

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	0%	2.2%	7.6%
	Asian	23.7%	33.8%	32.5%
	Black	2.1%	16.1%	3.1%
	Latino	22.9%	28.6%	29.7%
	White	0.1%	0.7%	1.5%
	Two or More Races	2.4%	3.4%	6.2%
	Some Other Race	38.4%	37.1%	35.6%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	American Indians and Alaska Native individuals were no more likely (0%) than White individuals to speak English 'less than well'.

**Asian** individuals were 237 times more likely (23,700.0%) than White individuals to speak English 'less than well'.

**Black** individuals were 21 times more likely (2,100.0%) than White individuals to speak English 'less than well'.

**Latino** individuals were 229 times more likely (22,900.0%) than White individuals to speak English 'less than well'.

Individuals of **Two or More Races** were 24 times more likely (2,400.0%) than White individuals to speak English 'less than well'.

Individuals of **Some Other Race** were 384 times more likely (38,400.0%) than White individuals to speak English 'less than well'.

Definitions: Speaking English "less than well," or limited English proficiency, means individuals who do not speak English as their primary language and who have a limited ability to read, speak, write, or understand English.

#### E. Median Household Income (in the Past 12 months, in 2019 inflation-adjusted dollars)

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	\$51,250	\$37,973	\$43,825
	Asian	\$33,906	\$79,482	\$88,204
	Black		\$37,811	\$41,935
	Latino	\$35,692	\$51,426	\$51,811
	White	\$72,466	\$74,945	\$68,785
	Two or More Races		\$57,670	\$59,184
	Some Other Race	\$31,250	\$49,138	\$49,221

Years	Disparity in Northfield
1 Cars	Disparity in Northinela

2015-2019	The median household income for <b>American Indian or Alaskan Native</b> individuals was .7 times less (70.7%) than the median household income for White individuals.
	The median household income for <b>Asian</b> individuals was nearly half (46.8%) of the median household income for White individuals.
	The median household income for <b>Black</b> individuals was not reported.
	The median household income for <b>Latino</b> individuals was nearly half (49.3%) of the median household income for White individuals.
	The median household income for individuals of <b>Two or More Races</b> was not reported.
	The median household income for <b>Some Other Race</b> was nearly half (43.1%) of the median household income for White individuals.

Definitions: Median household income means half the households have income above this level and half the households are below this level. A household includes, individuals, families and unrelated individuals.

## III. ECONOMIC SECURITY

This section of the report presents data by race and ethnicity on poverty, child poverty, and receipt of food stamps/SNAP.

# A. Poverty – All Residents

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	5.2%	31.3%	24.9%
	Asian	25.3%	13.6%	10.9%
	Black	11.8%	28.6%	23%
	Latino	35.2%	18.6%	19.6%
	White	7.0%	6.9%	9.6%
	Two or More Races	26.9%	16.3%	16.7%

Some Other Race	53.4%	19.7%	21%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	The <b>American Indian and Alaska Native</b> poverty rate was .7 times lower (74.28%) than the White poverty rate.
	The <b>Asian</b> poverty rate was nearly 4 times higher (361.4%) than the White poverty rate.
	The <b>Black</b> poverty rate was nearly 2 times higher (168.6%) than the White poverty rate.
	The <b>Latino</b> poverty rate was about 5 times higher (502.9%) than the White poverty rate.
	The poverty rate for <b>Two or More Races</b> was nearly 4 times higher (384.3%) than the White poverty rate.
	The poverty rate for <b>Some Other Race</b> was nearly 8 times higher (762.9%) than the White poverty rate.

Definitions: Poverty is defined as where a family's total income is less than the family's threshold, which depends on family size but not geography. The federal poverty threshold for a family of four in 2017 was \$24,600. The poverty definition uses money income before taxes and does not include capital gains or noncash benefits (such as food stamps, public housing, etc.).

## **B.** Child Poverty

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	0%	11.4%	8.5%
	Asian	0%	4.7%	2.2%
	Black	0%	12.7%	8.4%
	Latino	22.1%	8.9%	8.4%
	White	1.4%	1.2%	2.3%

Two or More Races	16.3%	8.7%	8.8%
Some Other Race	35.6%	9.1%	8.5%

Years	Disparity in Northfield		
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaska Native, Asian, and Black groups all reported 0% child poverty.		
	The <b>Latino</b> child poverty rate was nearly 16 times higher (1578.9%) than the White child poverty rate.		
	The child poverty rate for <b>Two or More Races</b> was nearly 12 times higher (1164.3%) than the White child poverty rate.		
	The child poverty rate for <b>Some Other Race</b> was about 25 times higher (2542.9%) than the White child poverty rate.		

Definitions: Child refers to 18 years of age or younger; Poverty is where a family's total income is less than the family's threshold, which depends on family size but not geography. The federal poverty threshold for a family of four in 2017 was \$24,600. The poverty definition uses money income before taxes and does not include capital gains or noncash benefits (such as food stamps, public housing, etc.).

# C. Receipt of Food Stamps/SNAP

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	18.2%	29.9%	23.9%
	Asian	22.1%	14.2%	7.0%
	Black	14.8%	34.3%	25.1%
	Latino	12.1%	16.4%	19.6%
	White	5.4%	5.3%	7.9%
	Two or More Races	52%	18.4%	17.4%
	Some Other Race	15.2%	15.6%	20.8%

Years	Disparity in Northfield		
2015-2019	American Indian or Alaskan Native individuals were about three times more likely (337.0%) to receive food stamps/SNAP than White individuals.		
	<b>Asian</b> individuals were about four times more likely (409.3%) to receive food stamps/SNAP than White individuals.		
	<b>Black</b> individuals were nearly three times more likely (274.1%) to receive food stamps/SNAP than White individuals.		
	<b>Latino</b> individuals were about two times more likely (224.1%) to receive food stamps/SNAP than White individuals.		
	Individuals of <b>Two or More Races</b> were nearly ten times more likely (962.9%) to receive food stamps/SNAP than White individuals.		
	Individuals of <b>Some Other Race</b> were nearly three times more likely (281.5%) to receive food stamps/SNAP than White individuals.		

# IV. HOMEOWNERSHIP

This section of the report presents data by race and ethnicity on homeownership.

# A. Homeownership Rate

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	100%	46.6%	54.3%
	Asian	64.9%	57.8%	59.6%
	Black	22.7%	24.3%	41.8%
	Latino	47.4%	45.8%	47.3%
	White	69.3%	76.7%	71.9%
	Two or More Races	40.0%	48.7%	49%
	Some Other Race	50.2%	41.5%	39.9%

Years	Disparity in Northfield		
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native individuals were about 14 times more likely (144.3%) to own a home than White individuals.		
	<b>Asian</b> individuals were about .9 times less likely (93.7%) to own a home than White individuals.		
	<b>Black</b> individuals were nearly a third less likely (32.8%) to own a home than White individuals.		
	<b>Latino</b> individuals were about .7 times less likely (68.4%) to own a home than White individuals.		
	Individuals of <b>Two or More Races</b> were about .5 times less likely (57.7%) to own a home than White individuals.		
	Individuals of <b>Some Other Race</b> were about .7 times less likely (72.4%) to own a home than White individuals.		

Definitions: Homeownership means owner-occupied units.

## V. EDUCATION

This section of the report presents data by race and ethnicity on public school enrollment, high school degree or GED status, and College Degree attainment.

#### A. Public School Enrollment

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	56.2%	26.4%	22.8%
	Asian	4.5%	22.6%	16.5%
	Black	16.4%	29.8%	21.2%
	Latino	31.5%	32.9%	26.3%
	White	13.0%	16.9%	15.6%
	Two or More Races	24.2%	43.6%	37.4%

Some Other Race	40.7%	30.1%	24.6%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	American Indian or Alaskan Native individuals were about 4 times more likely (432.3%) as White individuals to be enrolled in Public School.
	<b>Asian</b> individuals were .3 times less likely (34.6%) than White individuals to be enrolled in Public Schools.
	<b>Black</b> individuals were about 1.3 times more likely (126.2%) than White individuals to be enrolled in Public Schools.
	<b>Latino</b> individuals were about two times more likely (242.3%) than White individuals to be enrolled in Public Schools.
	Individuals of <b>Two or More Races</b> were nearly two times more likely (186.2%) than White individuals to be enrolled in Public School.
	Individuals of <b>Some Other Race</b> were about three times more likely (313.1%) than White individuals to be enrolled in Public School.

Definitions: Public school enrollment means the number of students registered to attend a school.

B. No High School Degree or GED (25 years of age and older)

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	5.3%	17.1%	19.7%
	Asian	28.9%	19.3%	12.9%
	Black	4.8%	18.7%	14%
	Latino	28.1%	33.1%	31.4%
	White	1.5%	4.2%	7.1%
	Two or More Races	0%	8.9%	11.6%
	Some Other Race	40.9%	41.6%	37.3%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	American Indian or Alaskan Native individuals were about three times more likely (353.3%) than White individuals to have received no High School Degree or GED.
	<b>Asian</b> individuals were about nineteen times more likely (1,926.7%) than White individuals to have received no High School Degree or GED.
	<b>Black</b> individuals were about three times more likely (320%) than White individuals to have received no High School Degree or GED.
	<b>Latino</b> individuals were nearly 19 times more likely (1,873.3%) than White individuals to have received no High School Degree or GED.
	Individuals of <b>Some Other Race</b> were about 27 times more likely (2,726.66 %) than White individuals to have received no High School Degree or GED.

Definitions: No high school degree or GED means people 25 or older without a high school diploma or General Education Diploma.

C. Only High School Degree or GED (25 years of age and older)

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	N/A	30.3%	31.5%
	Asian	18.0%	15.8%	14.6%
	Black	15.6%	25.2%	31.4%
	Latino	40.3%	25.8%	27.8%
	White	18.5%	25%	27.1%
	Two or More Races	N/A	22.1%	20.6%
	Some Other Race	47.2%	26.7%	28.9%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
-------	-------------------------

2015-2019	<b>Asian</b> individuals were .9 times less likely (97.29%) than White individuals to only attain a High School degree or GED.
	<b>Black</b> individuals were .8 times less likely (84.3%) than White individuals to only attain a High School degree or GED.
	<b>Latino</b> individuals were about two times more likely (217.8%) than White individuals to only attain a High School degree or GED.
	Individuals of <b>Some Other Race</b> were about two times more likely (255.1%) than White individuals to only attain a High School degree or GED.

Definitions: High school degree only means people 25 or older with only a high school diploma or General Education Diploma.

D. High School Graduation or Higher (25 years of age and older)

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	94.7%	83.0%	80.3%
	Asian	71.1%	80.8%	87.1%
	Black	95.2%	81.3%	86.0%
	Latino	71.9%	66.9%	68.7%
	White	98.5%	95.8%	92.9%
	Two or More Races	100.0%	91.1%	88.5%
	Some Other Race	59.1%	58.5%	62.7%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	<b>American Indian and Alaskan Native</b> individuals were about .9 times less likely (96.1%) than White individuals to graduate from high school or higher.
	<b>Asian</b> individuals were about .7 times less likely (72.2%) than White individuals to graduate from high school or higher.

Black individuals were about .9 times less likely (96.6%) than White individuals to graduate from high school or higher.

Latino individuals were about .7 times less likely (73.0%) than White individuals to graduate from high school or higher.

Individuals of Two or More Races were slightly more likely (101.5%) than White individuals to graduate from high school or higher.

Individuals of Some Other Race were .6 times less likely (60.0%) than White individuals to graduate from high school or higher.

Definitions: High school graduation only means people 25 or older with only a high school diploma or General Education Diploma.

E. College Degree Attainment (25 years of age and older)

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	73.6%	13.1%	15%
	Asian	32.7%	44.4%	54.2%
	Black	44.6%	21.2%	21.6%
	Latino	20.8%	17.7%	16.5%
	White	49.5%	37.7%	35.9%
	Two or More Races	37.3%	32%	32%
	Some Other Race	7.3%	13.3%	12%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	<b>American Indian or Alaskan Native</b> individuals were about 1.5 times more likely (148.7%) than White individuals to attain a College Degree.
	<b>Asian</b> individuals were about .6 times less likely (66.0%) than White individuals to attain a College Degree.

Black individuals were about .9 times less likely (90.1%) than White individuals to attain a College Degree.

Latino individuals were more than half as likely (42.0%) as White individuals to attain a College Degree.

Individuals with Two or More Races were .8 times less likely (75.4%) than White individuals to attain a College Degree.

Individuals of Some Other Race were .1 times less likely (14.8%) than White individuals to attain a College Degree.

Definitions: College degree attainment means people 25 or older with a bachelor's degree or above.

#### VI. HEALTH

This section of the report presents data by race and ethnicity on health insurance and birth rate.

#### A. No Health Insurance

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	0%	11.4%	15.2%
	Asian	2.3%	4.4%	5.4%
	Black	0%	7.9%	8.8%
	Latino	16.6%	13.9%	15.4%
	White	2.6%	2.6%	5.1%
	Two or More Races	2.3%	4.1%	5.8%
	Some Other Race	26.6%	18.4%	17.9%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
Years	Disparity in Northfield

2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native individuals reported 0% for not having health insurance.
	<b>Asian</b> individuals were slightly less likely (88.5%) to not have health insurance compared to White individuals.
	Black individuals reported 0% for not having health insurance.
	<b>Latino</b> individuals were about six times more likely (638.5%) to not have health insurance compared to White individuals.
	Individuals of <b>Two or More Races</b> were slightly less likely (88.5%) to not have health insurance compared to White individuals.
	Individuals of <b>Some Other Race</b> were about ten times more likely (1023.1%) to not have health insurance compared to White individuals.

Definitions: Health insurance coverage means government or private health insurance.

# **B. Birth Rate** (number of women who had a birth in the last 12 months) – Ages 15 to 50

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	0%	7.0%	5.9%
	Asian	0%	7.6%	5.1%
	Black	7.6%	8.9%	5.4%
	Latino	0%	5.8%	5.7%
	White	2.3%	5.4%	5.0%
	Two or More Races	2.7%	5.6%	5.1%
	Some Other Race	0%	4.7%	5.7%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	Asian, Latino, Some Other Race, and American Indian and Alaska Native all reported having a 0% birth rate in the past 12 months.

The <b>Black</b> birth rate was 3 times higher (330.4%) than the White birth rate.
The birth rate for <b>Two or More Races</b> was slightly higher (117.4%) than the White birth rate.

## VII. DISABILITY STATUS

This section of the report presents data by race and ethnicity on adults with a disability.

A. Adults (ages 18 to 64 years) with a disability

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	1.6%	11.5%	10.4%
	Asian	1.3%	4%	3%
	Black	9.1%	7.7%	8.3%
	Latino	1.3%	4.5%	5.0%
	White	3.4%	5.2%	6.6%
	Two or More Races	1.9%	5.8%	6.4%
	Some Other Race	0%	4.3%	4.9%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	<b>American Indian or Alaskan Natives</b> were less likely (47.1%) than White individuals to have a disability.
	<b>Asian</b> individuals were less likely (38.2%) than White individuals to have a disability.
	<b>Black</b> individuals were nearly three times likely (267.7%) than White individuals to have a disability.
	Latino individuals were less likely (38.2%) than White individuals to have a disability.

Individuals with <b>two or more races</b> were less likely (55.9%) than White individuals to report a disability.
Individuals with Some Other Race did not report a disability.

Definitions: Disability status is defined as having one or more of the following difficulties: hearing difficulty, vision difficulty, cognitive difficulty, ambulatory difficulty, self-care difficulty, and independent living difficulty.

## VIII. TRANSPORTATION

This section of the report presents data by race and ethnicity on households with no vehicle, use of public transportation to work.

#### A. Use of public transportation to work, excluding taxicab

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	0%	7.3%	4.2%
	Asian	0.2%	5.3%	10.7%
	Black	0.5%	11.2%	10.1%
	Latino	2%	2.5%	6.6%
	White	0.4%	2.8%	3.1%
	Two or More Races	0.9%	6.4%	6.9%
	Some Other Race	0%	5.7%	9.9%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native individuals did not report using public transportation to work.
	<b>Asian</b> individuals were slightly less likely (50.0%) than White individuals to use public transportation to work.
	<b>Black</b> individuals were slightly more likely (12.5%) than White individuals to use public transportation to work.

<b>Latino</b> individuals were five times more likely (500%) than White individuals to use public transportation to work.
Individuals of <b>Two or More Races</b> were about two times more likely (225%) than White individuals to use public transportation to work.
Individuals of <b>Some Other Race</b> did not report using public transportation to work.

Definitions: Public transportation excludes taxis.

#### IX. GEOGRAPHICAL MOBILITY

This section of the report presents data by race and ethnicity on people who have moved within the past year.

**A. Moved in the Past Year** (Moved from same county or different county, state, or from abroad)

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	5.8%	19.5%	15.4%
	Asian	31.5%	19.4%	16.2%
	Black	55.1%	22.5%	16.6%
	Latino	20.0%	19.9%	14.3%
	White	18.4%	12.4%	13.3%
	Two or More Races	30.5%	20.6%	18.8%
	Some Other Race	21.0%	19.8%	93.9%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native individuals were almost a third less likely (31.5%) than White individuals to have moved in the past year.

**Asian** individuals were 1.7 times more likely (171.2%) than White individuals to have moved in the past year.

**Black** individuals were nearly three times more likely (299.5%) than White individuals to have moved in the past year.

**Latino** individuals were 1.1 times more likely (108.7%) than White individuals to have moved in the past year.

Individuals of **Two or More Races** were about 1.7 times more likely (165.8%) than White individuals to have moved in the past year.

Individuals of **Some Other Race** were about 1.1 times more likely (114.1%) than White individuals to have moved in the past year.

Definitions: Moved means moved within the same county, from a different county, inside or outside the state, one year ago.

#### X. TECHNOLOGY

This section of the report presents data by race and ethnicity on having a computer at home and internet access.

A. Computer at Home

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	100%	93%	90%
	Asian	100%	98.4%	98.2%
	Black	96.6%	97.7%	93.4%
	Latino	90.4%	97.9%	96%
	White	96.1%	96.3%	95.7%
	Two or More Races	100%	98.1%	97.7%
	Some Other Race	87.2%	95.3%	93.4%

Years	Disparity in Northfield
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native individuals were slightly more likely (104.1%) than White individuals to have a computer at home.
	<b>Asian</b> individuals were slightly more likely (104.1%) than White individuals to have a computer at home.
	<b>Black</b> individuals were about as likely (100.5%) as White individuals to have a computer at home.
	<b>Latino</b> individuals were slightly less likely (94.1%) than White individuals to have a computer at home.
	Individuals of <b>Two or More Races</b> were slightly more likely (104.1%) than White individuals to have a computer at home.
	Individuals of <b>Some Other Race</b> were less likely (90.7%) than White individuals to have a computer at home.

**B.** Internet Access (broadband)

Years	Racial/Ethnic Group	City of Northfield	Minnesota	United States
2015-2019	American Indian and Alaskan Native	100%	73.9%	77.9%
	Asian	96.5%	95.5%	94.9%
	Black	94.5%	88.8%	83.9%
	Latino	86.1%	91.2%	87.6%
	White	90.7%	91.8%	90.1%
	Two or More Races	88.6%	93.3%	93.2%
	Some Other Race	87.2%	81.6%	82.1%

Years	Disparity in Northfield

# Asian individuals were slightly more likely (106.1%) than White individuals to have internet access. Asian individuals were slightly more likely (106.1%) than White individuals to have internet access. Black individuals were slightly more likely (104.2%) than White individuals to have internet access. Latino individuals were slightly less likely (94.9%) than White individuals to have internet access. Individuals of Two or More Races were slightly less likely (97.7%) than White individuals to have internet access. Individuals of Some Other Race were slightly less likely (96.1%) than White individuals to have internet access.

Definitions: Internet access refers to broadband-internet access.